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Swanton Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Station 
Swanton 
Private ca.1900 

The Swanton Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Station is a frame, one 
story, hip-roofed building on a concrete foundation. Its simple four 
bay by one bay rectangular plan is distinguished by deep overhanging 
eaves and varied types of ornamental siding. 

This station is significant architecturally as an intact example 
of an early twentieth century Baltimore and Ohio Railroad company-built 
station. It gains additional significance due to its importance to the 
lumber industry and to the transportation needs of the localpopulation. 
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The Swanton Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Station is a frame, one story, 
hip-roofed building on a concrete foundation. Its simple four bay by one 
bay rectangular plan is distingished by deep overhanging eaves and varied 
types of ornamental siding. 

The station is located approximately ten feet from the southeast side 
of the railroad tracks which pass through the eastern end of Swanton, a 
small town consisting of about twenty-five late nineteenth century to mid­
twentieth century buildings. This section of track is part of the Seventeen 
Mile Gra<E that stretches from Piedmont, WV. to Altamont, MD. along the ridge 
of Backbone Mountain. 

The facade of the building (north elevation) is four bays long. The 
two center bays are 4/4 sash windows with plain board surrounds. The 
westernmost of these two windows is incorporated into a one bay projection, 
the only irregularity on the simple rectangular form of the building. The 
western end of the facade is pierced by a set of double doors each door 
having two recessed panels that are filled with diagonally set boards. The 
two doors, side by side, create a chevron pattern. A single five-panel door 
(three horizontal panels over two vertical panels) occupies the easternmost 
bay of the facade. Both doorways are topped by transom lights that have been 
boarded over. The single door was most likely used for passenger service 
while the set of double doors was used for freight storage. The east endwall 
is pierced by a window which is now boarded over; the west endwall is un­
fenestrated. The rear elevation has three openings which have also been 
boarded over. The center and eastern bays are the size of the window openings 
while the western bay is window height but is as wide as the set of double doors. 

The upper two thirds of the exterior walls are covered with a variation 
of German siding. The boards are standard width but the beveled edge which 
is characteristic of German siding is filled with a large bead molding. 
The treatment of the lower third of the building resembles wainscoting in 
its use of board and batten siding outlined by a molded "chair rail" and a 
plain "baseboard". The "chair rail" passes just below the level of the 
windows, doubling its use as a sill at those points. 

The tar paper-covered hipped roof has a concrete capped brick chimney 
situated on the ridgeline. The eaves project a couple of feet beyond the 
walls and are supported by large, chamfered brackets with decoratively trimmed 
ends. 

The building is no longer used by the railroad company, but it stands 
in good repair. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE, 

The Swanton Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Station is significant architecturally 
as an intact example of an early twentieth century Baltimore and Ohio Railroad 
company-built station. It gains additional significance due to its importance 
to the local llllllber industry and to the transportation needs of the local 
population. 

From 1870 to 1896 the Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Company hired the archi­
tects Baldwin and Pennington to build its railroad stations. After the 
employ of Baldwin and Pennington ceased, the B & 0 Company began to supply 
railroad stations on its own. The Swanton Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Station 
is thought to be an example of this later period of company-built stations.l 
It is the only example of a B & 0 Company-built station in Garrett County that 
is extant. 

In the early twentieth century Swanton was designated as one of six 
lumber shipping points along the B & 0 Railroad in Garrett County? The Meadow 
Mountain Lumber Company, which harvested much timber north of Swanton, laid 
over twenty-five miles of narrow gauge rail lines for its own use through 
the mountains, one oranch terminating near Swanton.3 Lumber companies all 
along Backbone Mountain and to the north depended on the B & 0 line for trans­
portation of their goods beyond their own narrow gauge lines. A lumber y~rd 
was located right in Swanton across the tracks from the railroad station. 

At the turn of the twentieth century, many residents of Swanton worked 
for the lumber companies, for the railroad, and for the papermill in Luke, 
Maryland. The lumber companies and the railroad workers depended directly 
on the railroad, with their activities centered at the railroad station, 
for the success of their livelihood. Those who worked at the papermill used 
the rail line to collllllute to Luke, ten miles east. Passenger service formed 
a large part of the business at the Swanton Station, however, it as well as 
freight service was cut back drastically in the 1950's.5 
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